

VICTOR PIANWI

Full-stack Developer



About Me

I am a passionate full-stack developer with expertise in web, app and smart contract development, a technical writer and a community manager focused on empowering the community and individuals.



+234 814 775 9771



victorpianwi@gmail.com



victorpianwi.com



1 Michael Amadi Street, Elioazu,
Port Harcourt, Rivers State.

SKILLS

- Web Development
- App Development
- Smart Contract Development
- Technical Writing
- Blockchain Enthusiast
- Management
- Creativity
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership

AWARDS

Awarded **Eminent ICT Youth Innovator of The Year**
By The Nigeria Computer Society
(NCS), Rivers State Chapter
At The RIVITMA Awards
December 2023

EXPERIENCE

- February 2018 - May 2018
Computer Operator
Escodan Computers
Port Harcourt, Rivers State
- July 2018 - September 2018
Computer Operator
Good Copies
Port Harcourt, Rivers State
- June 2021 - Current
Full-stack Developer
Freelancing
Port Harcourt, Rivers State
- January 2023 - Current
President
Nigeria Association of Computing Students
(NACOS) Rivers State Chapter, Port Harcourt

EDUCATION

- October 2003 - September 2012
First School Leaving Certificate (FSLC)
St. Joseph Catholic Nursery and Primary School
Bori, Ogoni, Rivers State
- October 2012 - June 2018
West African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE), Bane Comprehensive College
Bane, Ogoni, Rivers State
- October 2018 - November 2020
National Diploma, Computer Science
Port Harcourt Polytechnic
Rumuola, P.M.B 5936, Port Harcourt, Rivers State
- October 2021 - October 2023
Higher National Diploma, Computer Science
Port Harcourt Polytechnic
Rumuola, P.M.B 5936, Port Harcourt, Rivers State